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When you go in terms of members o my family some of whom are 

still living whether I like them 

I won't want to say on the tape. 

answer your questions. 

r not there may be things that 

If you turn it off I will 

Tom Sure, well that's fine. I don't ant you to feel pressured -

Juli.a 

Tom 

Julia 

~ecause if you may1have heard my ather came here from Kentucky 

to pass for white. 

I didn't ~now that. 

Well he did. rle had gotten himse f into a northern university 

with a. terrific effort. He was 1 · ght skinned enough in a stRme 

which had very few blacks to pa.ss for white. he later wr~te to 

a school teacher that he had met ·1n a Unitarian Sunday school 

class in this college town. He d d not know·dhat he had bi@ck 

blood. Came to Oregon with h:i:cia , that was my mother. Well 

my mother's dead. I always told er that someday I was going to 

write the story aoout my father a· d why he l·ec[t Aentucky because 

when he went bacK there after - t e only job he could get was 

picking wqrms off tobacco leaves o he came to Otegon to pass· 

for white • .out one by one be bro ght all of his lighter skinned 

relatives to Oregon and some oft em are still living. It's 

oeen many years since I ceased if I ever did pass for white 

because I'm sure I always knew th s because it was no surprise 

to me when he thought he was dyin when I was about fourteen 

~nd he called me in and told my bother and myself that we were 

not white. It didn't make ~ny im ression on me at all because 

I guess I alwa;;;s knew it from the stories - He even brought his 

nether out though she wa.s not ne(. rly as light skinned as he. 

It must have been the stories she told me when I was a little girlo 

nnd Rnyway l was far more su.cpris d when I was told I hod some 
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Welsh blood than I was when I-was told that. ~ut my brother· who 

was three years younger was quite horrifiedo He's still passing. 

He worksafor tha.t horrible man V✓ e ner Von 1:.,,raua in huntsville. 

He's an engineer with thirty-seve scientists under him and he 

passes for white in Huntsville, A abama. I have nothing to do 

with him but I do have in Oregon, two cousins one of whom I'm 
extremely fond of and I don't kno f whether she ~nows ·this family 

story or not. I ~now that my oth r cousin doesn't. 

~['o::.n •~hat was your father lL<:e'? 

Juli2 :rie w8.s five feet eight inches tal and tha.t' s not very t8.ll. he 

had extremely broad shoulders. h was as strong as a bull or a 

mountain lion. I've seen him lif up one end of a car. he was 

extremely fearless until ~e got s rt of beaten down by life. 1 

think he regretted that he left t e South and. I think that's why 

he became so adsorbed in the 1.0.\· •• You see he had 8 master's 

degree in mathem~tics and he also had a deg~ee in civil engin­

eering and when he came to Gregan he thought he was going to be 

able to use these degrees but whe~ they sent for his p8.pers they 

had written 111'~ egro" across them. So he had to start as a common 

laborer on the Southern Pacifico t he's the man th~t designed 

8nd supervised the ouilding of th first n-lilroad bridges through 

0isters. 

lorn ~nd he was a member of the I.~.W.~ 

Julia Yes. rtnd then the man that wast king the credit for all of his 

worK since he couldn't show his d grees and papers a.pparently 

was ~dr2.id that some of this VLas o;ing to come out that my father 

h~d done all this work instead of him so he fired him. ~hen my 

father went to work out of ~ugene in a logging camp. Andiit was 

in that loggii1g camp that I was o• rn. i,:y pa:rten ts had been mar­

ried for abou~ three years anti it was in that logging camp that 

he Legan to look a:courid him at so. e of the other of the loggers. 

~uring this period he had ouilt ~ house 1y himself for my mother 

and me and my brother when he cam along a few years later in 

Eugene. ..:-..nci my mother h~ .. d become interested in the Soci2.list 
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~arty in ~ugene. lhere were m~n~ Germans there,a lot of them 

were "parlor .::;ocialists", .my fat er called them "parlor pinks". 

So that there was a large constr ction workers loca.l at the 1.W. 1Jb~ 

in Bugene e.nd it was when they w re building the railroad from 

Eugene to Coos ~ay and it was th·s local was headquartered in 

Eugene. So my father must have oined the I.W.W. in about 1908 

1 should imagine. he was arlfrig·nal thinker. tie had been given 

some kind·r:df 2.. scholarship to an Ea.stern university where he 

devised an original method of we·ghing the earth. 1 remember 

he told me this when 1 was a lit.le girl and he said it weighed 

four quaddrillion tons. ls·;that right'i 

Tom I don't xnow. 

Julia Well anyway I rememoer that's wh he said. he also was a mel-

onchol)-c depressi v:-e. l t' s eHsy o understand why. ..'.-\.nd some-
+ar mori+lls ct+ .:1 +-,me. 

timesl\he couldn't drive himself o RSk what he called "the master 

class" for a job. So he used to sit at home and as he was not 

a lazy man he had to keep up the pretense that he was illo He 

would retreat into-illness and h would read. he also would sit 

my brother ~nd 1, had a little w in our yard, and he'd 

sit us on one end of his workben hand he'd lecture about things, 

the theory of light and Jifferen parts of the family before the 

Christian era and ancient histor, and economics. l got a very 

good education before I was twel,e. He was an extremely brillant 

man and an unusual thinker • .r.,ut then when I think about my father 

I think about the way that he wa. He committed sucide, tha"t's 

how he died. 1 think about him way he was when I was in 

my teens and l think to myself t it was my mother who was 

the strong woman because her peo le had come to New England, 

well according to a book she has they came in 1638. She was 

brought up on her grandfather's ~rm that had hundreds and 

hundreds of acres and he had whi e serfs living in cabins in the 

hilly part of the farm, boarded on the Ohio hiver. fhey had 

their own steamboat landing, th ir own school for his children 

and such of his grandchildren were living Rround there with 

several more of his children. n d they had a store in which 
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they had things for the people tat worked for them, they were 

nothing but serfs my ~ather told me once and you can see that's 

true. 1.'hey could come 

sort of thing and they 

work to do. My mother 

there and 

could eat 

was broug 

get bacon and calico and that 

even when there was no farm 

in that background. ~he 

went to Maryville High School an in high school she had Latin, 

Greek and four years of Ge1·man. Can you imagine that ih ·high 

school? She had plain and solid geometry, trigonometry, calculus 

botany you name it, she had it. in a way she did her own 

thinking too because her grandfa er is a Republican. She became 

a ~emocrat over the tariff which she tried to convince her grand­

father, screamed at her she told e that the tariff was wrong. 

I believed they were Baptists ~ny ay she said their religion was 

fundamentalist and she became a U and a. believer in the 

Single Tax. ~nd she did all thes things absolutely on her own. 

She started to teach in a :;iariett school when she was eighteen. 

Seems funny to teach right out of high school but of course she 

didn't have Rn ordin8ry hith scho 1 education. And she went to 

the first high school cJ..fiss iett2. that admitted women. 

3he te.ugh t in the firs-c and grc,des and a.fter she taught 

:or 2. few yea.rs She vrn.s sn old ma· d when she m2.rried my father. 

She. ad~ed to oe transfered to urn school.qnd in the slum. 

school she learned that there was a connection between what you 

had fer breakfast and how much yo can learn. So she w~s a very 

unusual womRn •. ~nd in Oregon she a. Socialist. 

110m 'Hhs t kind of" e.cti vi ties did your p .rents have with the le..bor, 

radical movement? 

Julia Jell, my mother went to Socialist .eetings and my fPther went with 

her though he used to pie~ them ap .rt afterwArds. ~hey use to 

t8ke me and my orother used to be ayed out on g bencho he fell 

asleep but 1 2 .. lw3.ys sat up front aid listened to wh2.t people 

t:aid. l 've heard c=ill of the spea~c rs Dec;:._use they always stayed 

to our house. ~ugene w~s a sort o · a waypoint. i he~rd Debs, 

e man named Kirtpa trick that wrote '.v c1 r What .r·or: , a woman ea.med 

__ gnes _jepo1:ter who was in the l. W. ·..;, • 8nd Big .dill Haywood and oh 
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many of them i\she a.dded .ilizabeth Gurley J:t'lynn later). Some of 

them later became Communists. 

What kind of things did your f8ther do with the l.W.W.? 

Well he w0r~ed in logging camps, he built the rRilroads by which 

they bring the logs down to the sa m~ll camps. One time he set 

himself up to build houses in Euge e with another man who had been 

an l.W.W •• fhis was after the con truction workers local moved 

out of Eugene. Some of those hous s are still standing. When l 

was back there two or three years go and went and saw some of 

them they were well built. 

Was he ever involved in any st±iRe. 

Yes he went to Lr1.stern Oregon to t e short logs one time to start 

a stri~e in a place called ~ustin. it was owned by Mormans. 1he 

employers of the lumoer company wee Mormans which is probably why 

I am so prejudiced against them. e'd gone over there with two 

other agatitators and he was l sup ose the dangerous one of the 

trio, the persuasive one,so they pt strickine - Did they put it 

in his coffee or in the salad, pot toe s;:ilad, anyw2..y he almost 

died and these other two men had t alk him up and down all night, 

I-remember that. And then it was uring World War l he went to 

l!'ort Lewis as a carpenter. d a. strike up there which he 

lead and they were building ricks for the troops to live 

in while they were being ±rained, he construction workers all 

went ·on strike and he was run out f there. ~nd then to a place 

called Wendland, a Wobbly camp out of Eubene. Let's see was 

that before or after he went rdeen to work in the shipyards? 

;_nd they had a strike there. What time did they have that general 

strike in Seattle? 

Well they had a sympathy strike in Grays Harbor Motor Company in 

Aberdeen. He was involved in that strike but before it got to 

the point where they went on strike as he hhd evidentally been 

agigatating for the men to go out e boss came around and accused 

him of being a Doleshivk. That's at they called them in those 
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days instead of & Communist. Y,.nd e said, "oh no" I remember 

him telling this to me. l. was ele en years old. He said, "oh 

oa, l'm a Zapatist." .nnd this man didn't know who Zapata was. 

=nd then I remember in that strike it was the first strike I 

really remember because the strike the construction workers had 

at .Florence when we lived in Eugen when they brought the con­

struction of the Southern Pacific pur line here down the coast 

to a halt. The governor sent troo s down there and they marched 

all those IW. VI. back all that w_ay rom lt'lornnce to Eugene. I think 

I still have a letter that my ~oth r wrote to the paper berating 

the governor and saytng how they w re marched back all those 

miles of track that they'd already lead and all the food they had 

was some bread and it was moldly. She was still writing letters 

when she died at the age of ninety eight to -the Oregonian on 

subjects that she felt strongly ab She was a very strong 

willea/woma.n • 

.Lorn What was your involvement then as ou were growingfk.:up with the 

labor movement? 

Julia Well as I was growing up all these people were constantly staying 

at our house and when we went on t e stu!I\p farm they c8.me out 

just out from prison or to keep fr 

keep from being drafted, hide out 

~he I.~.W. opposed the draft. Ir 

being sent to prison or to 

draft in World War I. 
bunch of farmers in 

that valley with ropes and came to ly-nch my father. I was quite 

small then, that's before we went 

father had built our house back on 

and we could see this crowd of men 

o 1· .. berdeen, I believe. My 

hill in a grove of oak trees 

up to the field. I 

re:nembered my mother f::iinted. :,,;y was so little he was 

just pl~ying with his bla.c~{s. rte idn' t know what was going on. 

~ut believe me I knew ~nd I w~s de ermined, I w~s not going to 

ce - thA.t's the last ti~e I'd ever been afraid. l was determined 

th!:: t they were not going to k:ill m • :-1ly father rolled up his 

sleev6and went aown and stood on stile over the fence Rround 

our huge yRrd qnd he stood there c nfronting those men. ~ut l 

thought he would be killed ~nd the they would come And kill us. 
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111Y mother slithered down in a fai t. So .L went out the back door 

and went into the hills Rnd l st~ ed there for about theee days. 

=nd when 1 was driven oack by hun er not ~nowing that my family 

wad dead and they were a.11 alive. tau know what my father did? 

He said to :r.ie in A very soft voic , he ha.d a soft southern voice, 

he sa.id, "-£/id you stop to think a out leaving your mother?" 1 

said, "Well l thought she'd died.' Ca.use you know it was the 

first 

about 

But 1 

time 

your 

just 

l had 

little 

ca.red 

ever seen 8nyone 

brother? 11 1 sa 

about myself you 

fa.int. He said, "Well what 

d, "Oh, l didn't care about him. tr 

see. So he m2 de me write 

that thing on Shakespea.re, 11.B.. cow re dies many times before his 

death, the v2.liant only tastes of death but once." I believe 

it- was three hundred times l had o write thRt. he wris the sort. 

of persJn that when he spo:ik:e toy u and he was displeased you 

couldn't bear it. 

Were you ever a memoer of the 1.W W.? 

Yes. 

~hen did you join? 

I joined in Centralia after meeti g Elmer Smith. 1:1.nd it wa.s 

nothing but a sentimental gesture 1 ~aid my dues possibly for 

for six man ths. necause 2.fter go ng around to T:=i.coma and Seattle 

1 could see th~t what my father h d told me was so, th~t the 

situation in Centralia was an exc ption, that was where the only 

vitality that was left in the 1.W W. was there. "ut Seittle 

which had been very important pla e in the I.W.W. movement and 

Tacoma was even worse • .... 

Tom Well what was it about ~lmer that made you feel different? 

Juli:i 

l'om 

Julia 

'Nell teca.use he wr-1s the whole bub of where the vitality was in 

the wor 1dng class 2~nd in the l. '1'/. 'v. WA.S still like it. used to 

be in Centrr1lia. 

What kind of contact did you h~ve with him after that? 

I thin~ I prooably exch~nged R fe:· letters with him but thqt's 
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all. I never s2w him again. LU as I told you during the 

:·:1-:.rny ye2.rs th~t our headqu··rters were on that desolute .f~rm, 

tt~t stump farm, wRy up a creek a tributary of the middle part 

of the Williami te called Lost Creek. ,. t Chirstmas my father 

used to ta~e whatever money heh. d to buy money orders and have 

me write letters to these prisoneers and that's during all 

those years I began writing tote prisoners in Walla Walla. 

-~nd my father believed that ~lme Smith was a great man. ln 

those days of course my father did all my thinking for me, you 

ca.n easily see that, and in a se se has influenced I suppose 

all my thin\(ing. 

~o you remember what kind of thi· gs he said about ~lmer? 

\\. ell you know that in C-~,tholic ho es people ha.ve cert:=tin types 

of pictures on th0 walls. in ou home ,my father would say 

t3ke a 1etter, if he'd had from El~er Smith and he 

would tack that up on the wall. o I was .familar with Elmer 

Smith's face from the pictures he'd cut out of the newspapers, 

the Seattle Union rlecord and the various 1.W.W. papers, the 

International Socialist ~eview, Solid~rity, the Industrial 

~orker. 1 was f~milar with his f .ce long before~ ever met 

him and with the faces o:f those other men. .and then on a 

.:;~;.Ster vacation from the university of Oregon wea 1.i. was a. 

freshman 1 went to Walla Walla. 11 the others were out by 

that time excepting rtay and 1 hitchiked to Walla Walla to visit 

::.{ay Becker. it's very funny what happened because, I'll never 

forget the visit or the door clan ing shut •. DUt they were 

~llowed to write 1 believe it was two letters a month, wasn't 

it? 

·lorn Yes, it was in the files. 

Julia Yeah, something like thBt so he used to write these letters 

and he printed his letters. He h~_ct rema.rlcable hand printing, 

very small h~nd printing. write them in such a way 

that you could cut the sheet of pAper apart. On those two sheets 

maybe he could w±ite twenty lette s to people. ~hey would be 
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lined in such a way, you could cu it off here lgesturesJ and 

there'd oe part of the le~ter to ne person here and part on the 

back and up here at the top in ve y fine print would be the name 

of the person and their address. So 1 used to take theseJcut them 

apart and forward these letters o ~b these peop~e so that instead 

of writing just to me he could wr·te to all these people. 1 was 

just sort of what you would call mail drop. lind I was very 

faithful about doing that type of thing because you know well 

I still believe al though I unders and the viobblies are having a 

cmme back but you notice they don't know what they are talking 

about, it's just nonsense •. Have ou met some of them? 

Yes. 

What do you think of them? 

Carol u Well I know, I shouldn't mention n mes - Mike. I don't think too 

much of him. 

Julia 

Edna 

Carol 

Julia 

No I don't either. nut anyway the I.W.W. preamble I still know 

oy heart and I suppose it's the ma·n economic committment of 

my life. 1 still think e as it ever was. "'l'he working 

class and the employing class have nothing in common." It's sure 

true. Well anyway he must have got the idea 1 was considerably 

smarter than I was because pretty oon he began writing to me 

about directions as he was pursuin his efforts to get out. He 

had started to study law and he w r te one petition or some. sort 

of a court proceeding himself and ·twas many pages long. Isn't 

there something in the files about it? He began writing directions 

to me to do things for him about h·s case that were completely 

over my head. They were absolutel beyond my ability to grasp 

or to carry out. Besides g and extremely selfish and 

self centered like very many young people are. I think Carol's 

quite an exception. 

I think fom's quite an e~ception. 

I. thin~ ·there are many excepti6ris. 

Are you sure? He doesn't seem to e to be all that young. How 
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old are you? 

Tom Twenty-two. 

Julia Is that all you are? You seem m older. I don't mean that 

you look older but you seem olde • I guessed ~dha t you were 

proba.bly twenty-eight. You don't loo~ that old but I just 

thought you were. But yet in looKing back I have some sympathy 

for myself but for many years I vas bitterly ashamed of it. 

Since I was utterly unable to grasp how to do these things or 

how to carry them out I just quit writing to him. So then he 

wrote to my mother. ~y father was still alive but I was always 

the one that had 'Nri tten the letters. .he wrmte a letter to her 

and he was £rieving because written to him. I ha.d 

even gotten so disorganized thin~ing ::ibout a.11 this weight of 

all these things hanging over my _ead I hadn't done that he 

wanted me to do th~t I even quit forw8rding these little pieces 

out of his letters so th8t my mot er had forwarded the last 

two that had come, cut them up and forwarded the~. Sol don't 

know what she replied to1him but e stopped writing to me. Well 

now 1 forget to tell - I was still going to school at this time. 

~ ... t ·the end of this period boomer swi tchm:=:m who h8.d 

belonged to the I.W.W. by the rlertram. And l'm sure 

the only reason I married him w~s because I still had such 8 

sentimental attachment to the 1.W.W. that the fact that he 

flashed his red card at me one time 1 thought he must be wonderful. 

He was also quite good loo~ing. o. ~he Depnession came along 

about then and we went to live in the terrible sawmill town, 

Lin8oln. 'Ihe '#est JJragon Lumber 0 ompany mill in a three room 

company house that was made out of number bar common. rou know 

what that is? ~hey've got grading system now, had 

big knotholes in the wall. had my one and only son. 

~ell he was really born in that's another story but 

he was a year old when 1 took-hi~ to live out there. lt was 

a stnuggle to :ceep from starving to deri.th. Went out and did 

housework and various sorts of things ~nd then 1 decided to 
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write my way out of this p~agator so~ started writing 1'rue 

Stories. Well l got a chec~c for stupid 1'rue Story for a 

hundred and seventy-nine doll2rs believe it was. .!!.nd that was 

a ~uge fortune and l was coming b from the post office, 

where we got our mail in a box an l picked up a newspaper and in 

~hefe was a picture of aRy iiecker and lrvine liodman. he h~d 

gone to Walla Walla and had start d this, and you know Irv was 

very publicity conscious. he'd g ven his story to the p~pers. 

ne had aay out of prison and had tarted this court proceeding. 

So as much as I knww and l knew a very great deal about the 

defense work from all the people ho had been in prison that· 

stayed in our house when I was a hild, l knew money was needea. 

Sol immediately went back to the post office and bought a money 

order and scribbled a note to thi attorney whom I had never met 

before who lived.in Portland, lrv ne Uodman and sent a contri­

bution to Mr. Becker's iefense. o he began to write to me again 

and by this time I knew quite a t, really my wits had been 

sharpened. I had been to the uni hard knock. Sol 

proceeded to start to carry out t e things. He ~emed to have 

completely overlook the fact that I had let him down so badly 

when I was young and I preceded t carry them out. So it was 

during this period also that my were among three 

or four people that were very ins rumental in organizing that 

mill into the :B1 ederal Union of th .Lumber and Sawmill Workers. 

And a.n idea began to form in my m nd course by this time I had 

learned how to think something th t I couldn't do before and 

my father was dead and 1 had to d my own thinking and that 

always helps of getting him out o prison. Because many of the 
~ 

people in the union, the loggers, were old I.W.W.'s and they 

were friends of my husband and mi e and so a few of us met 

together and we decided that wet ink we could get this taken 

up in the&big Portland local whic was the biggest local in the 

wood workers union at that time. So I wrote up this resolution 

and it passed • ..:·-nd then I heard bout this m8n who was an I.W.W. 

Ork.\. vvho '-v'(LS di1 off.'i'c~ctl ;fl t-1,e ~-tt € F~~~lerc~-f-<0,-1 off abo,"" S, P 
./ r 

S ·h. uc.n.s o._ n ~t a c..6u f { ~ of o~ 1.)J) n. + f o ~;,ce_ di /m ct ,t l J-,.e.. wa . .s e.x- (.1./J.l!J> 
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. and we conceived the idea of setting up the Free day Becker 

Committee and trying to get ~ay -ecker out. So we got one of 

those free rooms at the PQ~tland ublic Library and made up a 

list of the people arouna town, t e liberals you know those 

people that have got money. ~nd e thought we needed just the 

right person for chairman so d my mother. hnd that's when 

the Hree ;:1.ay Becker Cammi ttee was formed. Well then sho~tly 

after that the Federation of Woodrorkers was formed and by that 

time the loggers had carried the ord that we were going to 

get .d.ay .r3ecker out so the ion of Woodworkers, I think 

it's in there (the Oregon Histori al Society)~ the resolution 

they passed and Mro Weber the tre .surer of the federation was 

drafted as treasurer of this comm· teee. .n.nd if you look at the 

letterhead, isn't there ad of the Pree -Ray Becker 

Committee in there? You notice ere were teachers and ministers. 

c~n you say something about t~e k"nd of correspondance that 

passed between Hay and different ther attorneys And people 

on the outside? 

':'I ell c"_._mong the e.ttorneys th2 t, as 1 S8 .. 7 he ha.d fired Irvine u-odman 

before we got the committee se~ u so the first several meetings 

of the committee we felt it WP..s "8 rfectly valid to have .ilr. 

~odm~n come to the meetings to gi e us a little help which he 

was big hearted enqugh to do. ~n thetjlet's see, we hired a 

young attorney ~aMed eliiord 0. O Brien, he's still in Portland, 

he's p±etty far gone he was alcoh lie but you might try talking 

to him. ny this time the logGers had begun to, we had a whole 

bunch of ~Fee rtqy rlecker outtons ade and we sold the~ at 

logging camps and union ~eetin~s .nd down at the Portland labor 

school, Portland lbbor ce~ter. W stsrted soliciting money and 
I 

sending speaKers to different uni n meetings ~nd places and 

rRising money. bo we hired Glifo rl J. U'Hrien. W
0 

had a number 

of attorneys on the committee inc uding ttenry l',tiner Esterly who 

h-=id defended the 1. W. VJ. during th;- J:>almer 1~;:iids I believe it 

w~s. ~verybody h8d suggested we hould hire C~iff as he was an 
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upcoming energetic young attorne and we p~id him what seemed 

to me I don't reme~ber how much it was , a large sum of moaey 

to write up this brief thRt we w re going to take the case to 

court. ~ow then we h~d a slight y different idea from ~RY about 

the way we were going to get him out. ~e intend~d, our first 

plan to get him out was publicit o Well we never did give up 

on that one but he thought we wee going to get him out through 

a court action so we had to go a ead in a perfectly sincere way 

with the court action. but Ulif rd O'Brien never wrote this 

petition and after awhile, he sa·d he was working onjit. It was 

really awful what Cliff did. ~o one of the other attorneys 

who was in the same l~w firm ty Harry Kenin he 

finally forced Cliff, He practic lly locked Cliff up in his 

office and forced him to write tis thing up~ ~o he produced 

this petition. He filed some pr liminary_papers. 1here was a 

deadline for getting the petitio in and I remember·that several 

members of the committee includi g myself were up in his law 

office stapling all these copies together, remember that and 

nu_.o-1.bering the p2~ges. Well .,{ay w s quite pleased with this 

petition, it was really quite a 

brillant young attorney even if 

also had to give him some more m 

the money we had Rlready given h 

more which we thought was dreadf 

efforts we had started to get al 

ocument because he was a 

e was a procrastinator. We 

because he had spent all 

m. We had to give him a little 

1. Then to further our various 

these 8.ffidavi ts. We.11 the 
£> 

first affidavits we had gotten y u ~now they're around Centralia 

Then when l fin2.lly succeeded in tracing Tom Mnrgan he was 

living down at Eureka. Sol wen down there and got that 

affidavit from him. time Kay would be corresponding 

back and forth about this stuff hat was in Elmer's files and 

he'd want more and more of these affidavits. Sol remember we 

sent ~liff to ~et one. We sent im down to someplace in 

northern Californi~ to get an af ~davit from one of the men 

that was in the lynch car that t ok Wesley Everest out to the 

bridge and lynched him. · li.e got t too a.nd he named the other 
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people that were in the car. Isn't it in that file? Did you see 

it? I can't remember that guy~ n me now. but I do remember 

and I'll never forget when he got back with his expense account 

that two loggers almost had a con iption fit because he'd sent 

his suit to a cleaners while he w .s gone on this trip and he 

had this on his expense account ad they were ~ust furious. Oh 

they watched that money like ks! And another time I remember 

Mr. Stevens made a trip over to W lla Walla and apparently he 

got very tired out and decided to buy a bottle of whiskey and 

he tried to put that on the expen e aacount and I thought they 

were going to can him off of the ommittee. 

Tom .Nha t did .:~ay think of Elmer Smith 

Julia 

Julia 

Well by the time that we had set p the committee and before that 

according to the stuff that was i the files he decided that 

~lmer Smith, just like you said, hat he was interested only in 

furthering his own career which w s absolutely untrue·. 

What makes you ray it was untrue? 

Well in the first place he had de-oted the mejor portion of his 

lifetime to this case and various efforts (man walks in and I 
shut off the tRpe) I've said it ublically in many meetin~s 

including the longshoreman 11 s unio when they were discriminating 

against clacks and they were lily white. 

fem Do you know anything about the xi· d of pressures that Elmer 

w~nt through all these years? 

~Julia Ies. I know that he must have 1~8. a very difficult time afte..: 

he was disb?rred and oefore th~t _nd earning a living for his 

fe.:nily. · 1~nd I know that he devot d his energy and time to going 

to meetings ~nd trying to solve~ e p~oblem~ of the f~mili~s of 

those me~. ~e would try various tean~ of facilitation their 

release Rnd pushing the work oft e Centralia ~efense ~ommittee 

to ~et the~ out. ~nd gettinc the 

qnother c2use of contention withi· 

tecker refused to h2ve anything t 

out on p~role. ~hqt WAS 

the prison becau~se ~~Y 

do with the ide8 of parole. 
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1 don't ~cnov: who.t lJ:cinerny posi ti n w2.s on this subject. h!:lve 

you come across anything about t~ t? he's the one that died 

in prison. .. ... Yid 1 know that ~lmer Smith had difficulty with 

his wife because l know that sheJ rom things that members of 

the l.W.W. said
1

that she must hav been very unhappy of that 

type of life. l t must have beenJ rnll being the wife of a man 

who was d~dicated to a cause it's difficult for any woman unless 

she was extF:amely unusual herse1f And I don't believe that she 

was thc=:.t unusu~.l. And then as l old you over the telephone I 

know that among the various membe s of the J}N.W. that tried to 

ra.ise money to fund the various e forts to get the men out there 

was this member of the branch in eattle who wa.s a singer and 

sang- at benefits to raise money ad she became q~ite interested 

in him becaase they had musical i ttruments. ~nd that must have 

been, if 3lmer knew about it, as urce of grief' to him. Ind then 

1 know he must have been, when he lost the election in Lewis 

County which, I don't know if thee is any documentary evredence 

that the ballots were thrown int e river but 1 certainly heard 

that and l heard that at the time it happened. lt was common 

knowledge. ~nd that must have ~en because he had believed that 

he could oring to justice the men that were out of prison and~ 

should be in prison instead of th se who were there •. 

Tom Did you know any of the other peo le in his family? 

Julia 

rom 

JuliR 

In Elmer Smith's family? 

Un hun. 

:~·0 l didn't meet Edna Smith until - 1 met some of the people 

in the ~ethodist Federation ~or S cial Act±on including r~nk 

Chamberl3.in and 1 think it must h ve bee·r1: through that and then 

I heard that ~lmer Smith's brothe lived at Gresham. And 1 met 

Ldna at some of the meetings when I came up l was living in 

~~storia and 1 came up to those me tings from kstoris and met 

-Edna. I don't believe 1 ever met 1amer Smith's wife though on· 
..... 

my way back from my journey to T~ oma dnd Seattle l stopped in 
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Centralia and went to his office. Oh I did see him again then 

on my way bac~. 1 went to his of ice and I went to the I.W.W. 

hall and I spent the whole day ba k and forth between the two 

places and one of the - this sing r from Seattle and I've been 

trying to think of his n~me, bett r turn the tape off while I 
concentaate. 

I wouldn't use it. 

His first name was Hiney, I mean twas Henry but they called him 

Hiney, what was his last n4me? (p Well anyway he was there 

in the 1.W.W. hall and he offered to give me a ride to Portland 

and he's the one that told me abo t this love affair which was 

an extremely outrageous thing for to do considering that -

,side one of tape one ends) (what was outrageous was that Julia 

was a young, unknown person that man was telling such thinss 

to.) 

It ~truck me that he was a very s pperfici~l person compared to· 

Blmer Smith and I couldn't unders and why ~lmer's wife would be 

interested in him. But of course I suppose it was music don't 

you? Or her general disconten~ w th life. 

·rom Well what w·a.s ~lmer's office, wha did tha.t look like? 

Julia It was a very bare office with a oll top des·~. but I don't in 

looking back alth~ugh someti:-nes hen you look back you can see 

quite vividely places and rooms w ere you have been. It's the 

people that were there that l rem mber not what was in the office 

except that it was a bare poorly urnished office, quite dif­

ferent for instance than v~nde~ve r's office many years later 

when I went to Seattle total£ to Vanderveer. 

Tom What did you remember about ~l~ert 

Julia Well the thing that I rememoer about him is that. You see I 

always wanted to write fiction and therefore I've always been 

very-:, what's the word, in teres1;ed in people and even whe[l I was 

y~ung I had some sort of an iie~ to get an impression or some 
sort of empathy with people ::ioou what they were really like. 
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lt seemed to me that he was a per an of gre~t integrity, sincerity, 

gentleness, kindness. ~ut the th"ng th~t struc~ me then and in 

loo~ing back Rll these years I've thoufht about it, I've never 

seen anyone i~ ~J life thRt w~s s shQdowed by sorrow or who 

wqs so sad and I've 8ften wondere if th~t w2s really the way 

he was before this hRppen~d or if.it was this thing that had put 

this - I me!3.n by this time he mus have ~nown what a terrific 

struggle it was going to be t6 ge those men out. nnd the I.W.W. 

was you see folding ~p on hi~ and had split into two parts and by 

the time I got back from Seattle, l knew that l knew the 1-".W. 

was gone, young as 1 was 1 w~s no fool although 1 was young and 

ignorant. I could see it was go:1 qnd wh8.t else didk:he hgve to 

depend on'i .Lhe n oodwo:irkers uni oa formed yet. ..LJidn' t 

get org~nized until 1~35. Bven ~ e boomeen~ division of the 

w o o d wo r \:er s uni on did n ' t or g P.n i z e un ti 1 1 ~ .:5 3 so wh 2- t did he 

h2ve'! ~fothing c 

Iom Whqt were the two sides in the spit in the l.W.#.? 

Julia~ Well l presume that the Lmergency program were those that still 

wgnted to go ahe~d and do somethiLg and the £our Trays were the 

"spi toon philosphe-e:s". ..n .. nd a .. s l the local in the branch 

they call it not local the t'our Trays. .out 

you know 1 never concerned myself split in the l.W.N .• 

I knew nothing about it until I w nt to Portland and found out 

there was a split. By the time 1 ad got bacx from Seattle 1 

"!(new th2t the !.W.W. had gone down the drain. 

1om ~o you remember what ye2r th~t was? 

Julia Well l was nineteen years old, ei teen or nineteen and l was 

born in 1 qo7 so what year vl'.Juld 

Tom ~wenty-five. Gould you compare a ~erson like George V8nderveer 

.8.nd Elmer Smi th'"f 

Julia 0~ sure it's very simple. 

WhRt were the differences? 
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Vanderveer was a first class 8tto ney that built up a reputation 

as 8n attorney for the downtrodde and the underdo_g and went 0n 

to exploit it and uecrtme the gene al council for Dave ~eek 

in the teamsters Union in Seattle tie made a good thing out of 

it. He was an intelligent man wh was fond of steak and ex­

pensive whiskey and he looked it t the time~ met him. fut 

still if you read the transcript o lthat case you realize that 

he was· a good attorney and that h put up an able defense. And 

why he didn't do some of the thins that Ray Becker, and there 

was some validity in his criticis • lt's been a long time since 

I read the transcript. It's been~ long time since 1 found that 

dusty package in the basement of he courthouse where she 

worked. £hat was many years afte she walkdd off the job that 

day and the secretary in the cour house there was, she was to 

find out if there was an inquest nto the death of Wesley Everesto 

~nd she told me there was some ol papers that had been ta~en 

da-n in the basement and were wra ped in brown paper and tied 

with string. She- went down and bought them up. Hnd it was 

shvothand and she said she could ead it and she offered to 

take it home and transcribe it an send it to me and she did. 

So you see there was quite a diff rence between the day when 

Bdna had worked there and the day when this woman offered to 

do this for me and that must have been about 1936 when I waa 

there and that happened. 

How was Elmer then different from Vanderveer? 

Well V~nderveer had on an expensi e suit of clothes and Elmer 

Smith had on a ruffled suit and h gave the impression that 

he didn't have time to get himsel pressed every day. I don't 

know if you can go too much on wh t I say about meeting him 

because you see those were the on y two times that I saw him 

and as I recall I exchanged sever 1 letters with him after I went 

bacK: to college. My father had g·ven up writing to anybody 

because of his hG.nds and I'm the ne that did the vriting. 

All he ever did was sit in thee ening and work out mathametical 

formula. ~y mother burned up two s•itcases of old stuff. God 
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knows what was in them. I often ~onder. 

Tom You say it was the work that Llme did that finally you used 

to free ~RY B~cker? 

Julia Yes it was. ~ecause in that afte we had sorted out the material 

in there and put aside all these etters to Elmer from family 

members of those men and letters o Elmer from those man and 

letters to Blmer as the sparkplug in the Centralia Defense 

Committee from all the people aro nd the country that were 

interested in it. After we put al that stuff aside we used 

the memoraddum and notes th~t he adjabout so and so living at 

such and such a place knows this .bout the case. And there 

would be a notation in his writin about what it was this person 

knew. Then there were lists of n mes of the lynchers and that's 

where and we went to see all thes people and got statements 

from them. 

lorn I foreet. ~hat was the name oft e m~n who had these p2pers~ 

Julie. His name wa.s Davis I believe. He wa.s quite different from Elmer 

Smith as f~r as I could mn.1-ce out e hadn~ t the slightest interest 

in r.lr. Becker or in the Centralia ca.se or in the working class. 

he w~s just puttering Rway there, a third rate attorney. 

}robqbly doing~ little legal wor to make a very poor living. 

r,nd there were coowebs in this bo and that's why we had no 

hesitation when he went out to lu ch in gragging this box out 

and putting it in llir. Dikes truck and ma~ing off with it. 

Tom .i.Jid you ever meet a. man named Con· or harmon'f He married Elmer 

Smith's sister. he was in Uentra ia for awhile. 

2ulia Well l reme~ber the secre-~ry of he loc~l. l remember ~lmer. 

I showed yon it. It was in one o ~t~-.ose records. 1 think that 

WPS his nnme. I hqd some corresp nd2nce with him after l went 

b-:-i ck to school.. l decided f:r-·o~n tLe letters th:J.t he wrote to me 

thq t he 2.lso h2.d lost a goorl de::-~l of hope ~:md 1 thin~ he 

received prob~bly a SrM'.)~11 salary < s secretary ?..nd 1 got the 
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idea that his committment w~sn't he same as ~lmer's committ­

men t. _.s f2.r ~.s I lcnow .ulrner co~-i inued to work on that case 

until his de2. th and 1 don't ~now ~hether there are 8.ny papers 

Jr documents extant thet show wha he thought about the letters 

that "ecker wrote to him and abou him or not but he.probably 

understood just as I always under toad. 

Tom Could you say something about the difference between the l.W.W. 
and the 0ommunists? 

Julia 

Julia 

J·ulia 

Well now really I don't think thn. , that's valid at this time. 

l told you about meeting this man in Portland and that he was 

one of the people that convinced e that the I.W.W. had outlived 

their ·usefullness. 3ut whether 1 would have come to that conc­

lusion just from tal~(ing to him o whether it was because 1 saw 

the I.W.W. was really over as an ffective force in the working 

class and in freeing the prisoner who were still in prison at 

that time, I don't know. lt was combination. nut I would 

like to make it plain that the gr at committment of my life was 

to the preamble of.the l.W.W. and to the union which the members 

of the I.W.W. who had decided to rganize the woods and the booms. 

~id you know nnna Louise Strong? 

Yes. 

Can you tell me something about hr? You see, let me show you. 

She wrote a poem about the JCentra ia defenda.nts and she was in 

the courtroom during the trial an this is a poem about Elmer 

Smith that I got out of the Unive sity of Michigan library tha.t 

she wrote. ~nd I've read a coupl of her boo~s and was 

interested in her. 

Yes she wrote a columnfdr the Sea tle Union ~ecord under the 

name -of 11~1..nise 11
• ..Iy mother and .fc ther were great admirers of 

her writings. hnd I will say one thing for the record. I 

think the Communist Party was off their rocker when they felt 

that she'd sold out which they di and was obviously not true. 
l argued with many of them on the su~ject and l~ter I'm sure 
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th8t they decided they -··,·re · ron.9" too a')ov .. t her. 

Tom ·!hat was she like? 

Julia She ·.vP..s a pr:?rsom that you couldn' really like because she W!=l.S 

a very cold person on the surface and she was -..rery impatient 

-P.nd very rude 1:1hich I am both mys lf. She didn't like to be 

interrupted by trivali ties. She ms a person very urj.like 

Edna Smith. She never spent any ime on her hair or her 

costume. Edna's just the opposi t • She al1rrays looks pretty 
s ... ,eet. 

Edna : ·v1.1.at a reputation for Edna! 

Julia : She ~ .. -.;as a psrson if you went up t her after a me~ting and 

you said as I did once a.nd I've n ver forgotten ho~sr she cut 

Julia 

Edna 

Julia 

me off. "Ey mother and father ,,,,er ~r9at admirers of ,yours and 

vie al·:;ays rr;ad your a.:t-ticl8s in t e Seattle Uni ,n Record." 

She said, "Oh I he.ven' t got ~ime or th'l.t 1:ind of t8.lk." But 

when I became older and 7ore of 8. it:r0atient r9·1orter myself 

I f Pirly sympat:1:1.esized ···i th h8r. But to anyone ;_1,ho had eyer 

h:=;a.rd her spea. 1
-{ or read as I did efore the S0attle Union 

Record --·as s.J.rpressed you know it AS suppressed. Or dad you 
1mO".! thr.,t? 

Yes. 

It was quite ol,vious th2t she co 1J ·.d never have done -;hctt she 

was accused of having dona .. And .... understand she contributed 

some money or tried to contribute so:ne money to··rard the defense 

of th e first Smj_ th Act victims nd they sent it back and I 

always th .... ught that '78s really t o bad. I'll tell you someone 

that knew her r:~ui te ·well and '3.is iked her throu~hly. ~:!ho's 

that --,oman that co:n.es around eve_y _ye8.r and t-al1{s? 

L~aude R:essell. 

M2~ud.e Rn.sscll. Did you kno··.' tha ? 

Tom I didn 1 t '.mo··, tt.,;- t she ..t'el t thr t ·;r8Y about her but I lmo""; •7ho 

fiie.ude Russell is. 
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Julia 

Edna 

Julia 

Edna 

Julia 

Carol 

Maude 3.usse}_l is in Cliina right n w. 

Oh she j_s, ho··r interesting;! 

She's not coming out this fall. 

She's €Gin: to re~ain? 

No no just different activities. 
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She .. ,on' t ·be out this fall. 1.7ell thPre 's no point in her 

coming out because ·.-re can get al '-inds of direct information 

But I al'-:rays --,.anted to meet her. 

Julia : (pause T>'rhile she r':·ads the poem b Anne Louise Strong about 

Elmer) Yee~h, th- t didn't s1_1_rpris me. I r•·~member no·=r she 
1 '!8.S the c1auo:hter of a judf.e. (lon_ pause ,-,hil0 she continues 

r· ading) Yes, tha.!~•s Elmer Smith. Th?..t's a...~ authentic e.nd 

valid portr2.i t of El:ner 3mi th. you lmo·.-· ~~rhere she gets this 

line "the Drisoners bench"? Do you 1mo·t1 from 'Hhat she g'1t tha.t? 

Tom No. 

Have you heard of ~rturo Giovanitta? 

Tom Um hum. 

Julia. -~·ell one of his :)oerr1s ·.v2s called "The P!"'isoners Bench". Shut 

ths.t off .f'or a minute and I' 11 s e if I can remember the last 

fev, lines of it. (I shut off the tane) (she recites) "Throua_:h 

here all r-2s ts the te:1.nestuous r li~ht. Tatters of flesh 

and blood and d-eegs o.: crims all pas sea~ here to t ·teir d·:om." 

And tmen it ends up - "Don't dus these boards on ··1hich out" 

wretched broth~rs fell, for the! illionaire r0volting stench 

is not here. l'Tei ther pre0.c~ers aintly smell and the judge 

never s:::.t upon this bench." He , -rote that to Joe Et tor ·trho 'N~s 

one of those th- t th8y tried to rame ··ri th Giavani ttm. I have 

his book ..:'_r· ·o--rs in the. r:.ale. An rriy f9-ther h.::.cl one of those 

hooks ~md he used to read those oe!lls to me and I sent ny copy 

--:hich I i'ell heir to after my f~ he":'' s death, J!.rro·.::rs in the Gale 
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to Ray 0•"cker :-,nd the ·."r:rden confi.f:;cr-ited ~-t so he n,~-ver got it. 

But later a frierrd o~ ~ine in the lo~~shor~ union the later 

Francis J. Ii.Turmane and you 

His~~rical Society. 

to loo!.( in hi.s file at the 

there and I understand just 

yesterda~r from l'i'Iatt Co•7ne thnt t 1 ey have been comple·~ely i-n­

dexed. So you may ~·ind E.:ome material in there that 1.vould be 

of aae to you. Later he made the rounds of various second 

hand bookstores here and in Ne·~: in San Francisco and 

in one of those second hand bookstores he found me another 

copy so I hr--ve it. "ihen the Blac .. Panther leader Kent Ford 

was accquitted fue was tried here for on a charge of inciting 

a riot and v:hen I was ··:<ti tin:-: fo tb.e verdict in his CPse in 

the courtr:orn. I :11rot-2 out the la.st t 1'TO stanze,s of nThe Prisoners 

Bench" and g8.ve:-., ther:1 to the ·"ho is no-·· his ···ife. You J:nm·v 

I was brought up to believe th--t ou should ex'1ect, if you 

didn't sell out your idees, ould expect · 1.nder out' 

econo:nic system to spP-nd some tirre in j8.il. And I'm quite 

surprised at the age of al~ost si:ty-six th~t I hnve never been 

sent to -prison. 

Do you ever regret 

No going to prison? No I thin'.'-: t 1ere e::1.ough neople in "9rison 

now. And I have ·vorked on r1efense committees that I 

1.11.ade up my mind ma.ny yeq.rs ~igo t at if I were ever framed -5tJr 

something I ··:2.s .o;oin · to plea.d those L.-.tion ·:rora.s, n--o-1-e-c­

o-n-t-e-n-d-r-e and not ._~;aste anyone;s time attempting to build 

up a defense for me because there ar8 cRses th~t you hAVe to 

fight such 2~s Angel D-9.vis' d the Centralia cas12, in that 

tise and the cPses of sonP of the Black F~nther leRders that 

they ···ere -:tter1:1ting to frQ-ne and Hilro? :i. I 1:l8.de up my mind 

lon~ lon.cz 8-:~0 thnt i.10 one · ·::,,;-"", "'Oi ?: to ·:.ra.ste '"'ne ninute of 

their ti:-.1e on ne r.:.nc1 ! 've a1·,,ays t'.- mJght I could ri1.anafse very 

rii cely j_n ·r)ri son. Bec2_1J.se I CP-.n :.recite 7oetry to 1"D.,yself for 

five or six ho 1 trs "··i thou t evP ,_:- a sin~·le line. rive 
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always wanted to write poetry. 've written some aud .t cou .Ld 

as 1on 6 a~ J. uau vaper aua µenc.J. I could occupy myself quite 
happily and get aiobiof much nee ed rest.- But some people 

find it very difficult to be in risen ana{of course I've never 
been there so maybe I just think that I could do my time. 

Course I don't know what I'd do or ashma pills~ I can't 
breathe without them., But as long as I had some pens, a ruler 
and a shorthand notebook and som ashma pills I'd get along 
all right.. 'l'he worst thing woul 

~wer bath everyday and that ±s 
about what happens to people in 

people I was brought up they wer 

be not getting to talke a 

something that is very sad 
rs ions.. As I- say all of these 

the heros of my chioohood and 
my youth and r•~e always thought the fortunate ones were those 
died in prison, who didn't have o come out and spend the rest 

of their lif? trying to live up to their legends. Ray Becker 
h:Jd spent most of his adult life, he was twenty···three when he 
went in, he spent twenty years i jail and prison and during 

a greater pontion of that time h was occupied with getting 
himself out on an unconditional elease. Well h~didn't get out 

on an unconditional release •. · He got his sentence commuted for 

time served which you probably s win the files and suddenly 
he was like a man who's lost his occupation. 

Tom :_ When did he die? 

Julia He died in Po:ttJa.nd apparently o a heart seizure. He was 

found dead in the yare of a 1mg abin that he had bought on 

the outskirts of ..i:?ortland •. when he was released he was met 
at the gates by a minister calJ£el .F'red bho:tter and Q woman from 

the ACLU in Beattle. And he did 't like either one of these 

people. He had fallen out with he ACLU and with the head of 
the ACLU in New York and had fal en out with ~lr._ Shorter and 

I presume was extremely angry at being put out on a cornmuntation 
of s.-·ntence but he couldn't get ack in. So he had to do the 

best he could and go out and get on the train with them. And 

they accompaniecfhim to the Union Station in Portland. lie was 
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was met their by the heads·or the committee, a f~ge number· of 
I\ 

loggers from the I •. w -A., hiring ha 1 which is on Sixth Street .. 
You know oixth Street is right on the way down to the Union 
Station and the woodworkers, the oggers hiring hall was just 
about three blocks from Union Station. knd this was on a 
Saturday, and that afternoon there was a meetirJg of the Par tland 
Woodworker's local which was the ocal that was most the 
involved in his defense. So a great many peoplewere a.t the 
Union Station to meet him and we ere very cold to these two 
peopli, Reverend Shorter and this oman I forget her name~ do 
you know it? Because they didn't train.. I don 't 
belmeve we even thanked them for accompanying him. It was our 
belief that an arrangement had be n made with the governor 
because some of the people that had helped po railroad these 
men to prison were still involved in the political life of 
southwestern Washington and still resident in Centralia and 
they wanted to be sure, th~t was ur feeling, that they wanted 
to be sure Mr. Becker got off at the Union Station and didn't 
in some way ·or other continue up o Centralia because they 

evidantly thought he was a mad do that would go up there and 
kill all these people. And actu~ ly he waE a very gentle 
person. It was just xmdiculous fr them to have thought that. 
I think he had planned to sue the state of "tia.::·hington for false 
imprisonment from all those dread ul years he spent locked up. 
But anyway there we all are this ast crowd of ~oggers and other 
persons that met him and we were 11 on our way up Sixth Avenue 
~othe loggers hiring hall when su aenly the traffic, you can 
imagine the differences that had appened in twenty years~ got 
to him. And I'll always remember that as one of the saddest 
things I've ever seen. He turned and fled like a deer down an 
alley away from the traffic and the noises of the traffic. It 

I 

.was terrfying for him. But some f the loggers went after him 
and brought him back and took him in triu~ph into the loggers 

hiring hall. And I forget where e had lunch, it compld3tley 



Julia 26 

escapes me we must have eaten some lace. Then we all went 

over to the meeting of the Port la n woodworkers local Inter­

national Woodworkers of America we were then.. All th~ig mills 
were in Port land then and this was a huge local and it W3.S 

jammed and packed with people~ An for several years a huge 

enl=rged portrait of Ray Becker tha was made from the picture 
that was in the Oregonian at the t"rne that. the attorney Irvine 

Godman got him out to the court pr ceeding in Spokane. We'd 

had a huge enlargement made of tha , just Ray Becker not Mr. 

Godman and that had hung on the of ice of the lumber and sawmill 

workers union which became the I.~v.A.., local in Portland. bo-

as we were coming into the hall, t e huge hall with a couple 

thousand men in it, the people tha were on the platform~ the 

officiers of the local recognized hat they knew that we were 
meeting the train and expected Ray ecker to come there and they 

recognized him as we were bringing him down the asile. The 

president of the local, trying to hink what his name was now 
because I hold an honery lifetime .ernbership in that union~ 

/\ 

banged the gavel down and said, nF llow worker Becker is here", 

not comrade Becker, but "Fellow wo ker Becker is here ... u And 

the men a 11 turned around (she gas ures) and saw him coming up 

the asi le. And it's quite a sight when you see men with sun-­

burned, the loggers were all down rom the camps, with sun­
ournec.t grissl.ed 1·aces, weep, weep.. That many of them wept that 

day (her voice breaks)~ Well de a mumber of meetings. He 
tried to do his duty by those who _ad gotten him out. He went 

to St •. Johns and he went to a meet ng of the plywood local 

with which Francis hurrnane at that time belonged, that's before 

we went into the longshore local~ He spoke there~ He spoke 
at other meetings. 

had a biE banquet 

fihing in itself • 

He went to the lbbor center. The loggers 

for him. ~nd th t's a very interesting 
The arrangements cornittee had decides to 

. ',~ --
have it at, what was that restrura t that Dick Newbergers 

parents owned? Thr-· Bohemian. Viel we had invited, well maybe 
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you'd better say I invited I'mru e I'm the one that thought 

of it, some leaders of the Negro community to come to the 

banquet and then the Bohemian in ormed me that they didn't 

admit Negroes.. 'i'hat 's before we had a state civil rights 

law.. So we informed the .bbhemai that unch:ess our Negro guests 

could be admitted that we were j st going to go someplace and 

get mamburgerE~ Bo they let the in~ 

•rom :- Do ;you remember what year that w s?. 

Julia .. i·Jell let's see I think there's s mething in the files about 

it.. \vas it 1939, 1938?. Oh it w s after we went 01.0 b ecauBe 

the AFofL~embers of the committ e as there was-,. such a aplit 

then between the AF of Land the CIO that only two of them 

Tom 

Julia 

' showed up. )!,\hr. Stevens the char man who was an ex-I•·,"•·\v .. any-

way and who v,as nore CIO than AF of L then though he ,;,..ras an 

official in the A~ of L local. ind Ioul ~~rsky ~ho va~ the 

head o.f thE r..;:-;c:teAi'eJ.erEition of abor. ::ell then I ·,u1nted 

to say what happens to people wh n they're out of prisonr So 

then Mr. Becker came out and you notice thbt tt's called the 

Rayfield Becker file which irrit ted me no erld~ 

:: ~'Vhy was that? 
I 

·.·:ell because his name was Ray Be ker an,1ro. of: course that waEn' t 

his real name, you understand th t1 And is his real name in 

the file because I cannot rememb r now what it was7 

Torn .. I don't think it is in the file. It's in the article by Gunns. 

(I search for it) Ralph Burgdor. 

Julia :; 'l1hat 's right, that's right.. rl'ha was his real name ... 

T·om .. why did he change his name? 

Julia .. 1
11:'ell it was quite customary for any members of the r.·~·:·'"! .. to 

simplify oc take other names. I was quite a common practice~ 

.t!'or instance I know one of the o '.ficials of the transportation 

workers branch local of the ILvv .. 1.1. in Eugene whose name was 

Hans 0 hiloky who called. himself ;villi am B:tllings. Now whether 
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this was because many members of' he I •.• ,:,.1. had been thrown in 
jail on various charges such as i citing riots and all sorts 
of spurious charges and whether t ey found that a practical 
means of escaping that type of th·ng when they moved to a 
new pke I don't know., Or whethe they just symplified their 

names because it was easier to ray especially as a great many 
of them I suppose were foreign bo n like ttans t>hiloky •. - ne' ct 

run orf from the ~rsssian army on a ship and then jumped ship 

in this country. I don't know but anyway his father was a 
minister and during all the years that he was in prison no 
member of his family ever wrote t him or did anything to 
help him or sent him anything dur·ng all those many many years~ 
And yet after his math the first hing that happened was while 

the longshoreman and the woodwork rs and others were planning 
a huge funeral in other words he ould lie in state, a brother 
showed up from ~hicago, Illinois believe to claim his remains 

and also the money that he had in the bank and his little log 
house anaJb.is five or six acres wh tever itvBs around his little 
hous~.. After some negotiating th brother _agreed that we could 

go and view his body and dfuring tis one afternoon in the 
funeral parlor but that was all w \€re allowed to have to do 
with it •. Socelegationsfromdiffe ent unions went there to 
view his remains and I went with ome of the longshoreman and 
the heaes of the woodworkers unio including the boom men and 

rafters which is my favorite divi ion of the woodworM::ers.. And 
the man who was the secretary of he International Woodworkers 
of America took the I. 'd .A .. button the dress button off his 

coat lapel ana Francis Iviurmane pi ned it on Ray Becker's coat 
lapel in the coffin. And .Francis 1'1~urmane and I hadjgot some 
red carnations and had pinned one of those on his coat lapel 
as that was customary in the o~d ys in funerals of the ~rkersr 
But I'd like to say what people a e like who are a long time 
in prison. He found it very diff cult to get used to the food 

that we had outside of prison alt ough after the defense effort 
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had been built up to the point w you couJd even find 
deleg0tions of four and five sta e l@gislators going over 
to visit him in prison and alls rts of things like that~ 
And where saate representatige P·erce had gotten involved in 
his defense, U.Sr representative in congress Pierce. And all 
sorts of ministers and other per ons and almost constantly 
delegations .from the different u ions were going over to visit 
him. So that he had been let ou of maxium secnrity and he was 

living as a trustee in a little 1n. the vJalla Walla, the 
grounds~ He was supposed to be orking on the prison farm 

but still he was unused to all t e meat and the rich food 
and deserts which working people if they were working had 
outside of prison. He was also nused toalI tha.t liber~y and 
he couldn't manage money at all ecause he wasn't used to 
having any. He had learnt the t ade of leather working in 
prison and of making horse hair elts and things an~he had 
quite a bit of money to his acco nt in the prison office not 
only from donations but money he had earned from he made 
sadels and braided arida]s and tings for people that rode 
around in rodeos. 5o he had ea bit of money but this 
was in ~he prison office you see in his account. He wasn't 
used to having money. alw~s losing money~ And 

any one thing that he saw lying n the floor like a piece 
of string he'd pick up and quick y look around to see if any­
one saw him and put it his pocke because all of those things 

in the prison I suppose were of reat value to you and it was 
something you really want to do. I remember one afternoon 
when he'd been to a meeting to s eak earlier in the morming 
and a lot o~eople had come by m house to visit him and he 
got very upset about all this an he dashed out and we couldn't 
catch him and he disappeared and 1te was gone all the rest of 
th ~ A d h I k d h. ' h. ~ 1 · /i,Uhl'-T° • d e aay... n w· en as e im , , 1s 1· ee 1ngs were A e sai 
no it was just evidentaly the pr ssure of being free it was 
almost· too much. 11.nd· then I tho ght ·one thing that he did 
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that was extremely touching, there was q.li te a bit of money 
left in the Ray Becker treasury of the committee at the time 
that he was released and he donated that money to organizational 
activities in the woodworkers union. Is that in the file? 
Well that-'s what he did with it~ t we couldn't interest 
him, he seemed to recognize a duty 
the locals that wanted to see him i 

them- And he made quite creditable 
all right what he said. But he had 
his own defense that the Wwrld and 

o go around and visit 
person and speak to 

talks~ They really were 
gotten so wrapped up in 
ts problems had rather 

passed him b1• And so he occupied imself he went back to 
New York and visited a man back thee who'd been extremely 

interested in the defense of the I. --~-•sand had contributed 
to the Centralia case and to Ray B cker and also to the 
defense of the I •. w .:~1 .. · prisoners in Leaven v0rth.. And he 

spent several months back there vi iting him. Then he returned 
to rottland and he opened up a lit le store in Vancouver~ 
waahington where he sold these bra ded belts that he made 
to the ship yard workers there dur ng World War IIP And 
during the time when he was living with me whifuh he stayed 
with me for about three months in y little house in cit~ 

Johns. I had no car then any more than I have now and so 
I had a vacaot garage and he taugh my young son the leather 

trade. And to show you how gentle he was my son who WBs 

then who was possibly ten or eleve .J twelve years old or 
so~ewhere around in there, was absolutely devoted to him. 
He was very very gentle. There w re certain things he 
couldn't do. I remember one time a gteat many people had 
come to our house to see him and hey all stayed to dinner 

and I cooke4 up this huge meal an I was very annoyed after­
wards that all these peop~lift w thout helping me with the 
dishes because I had to go to wor at the timber worker office 

the next morning .• bo I told Ray nd my son Mike that they 

had to do the dishes. And he abs lutely had no idea how to 
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wash dishes and I thought that r1as very strange.. But nat­
urely all those years in prison he didn't have any facilities 
for dish washing in his cell.. e had been an extremely nice 
looking man according to his pi tures that were taken when 
he entered.'. prison.. You must ha e seen some of them didn't you 

in the file? But the first tim that I raw him when I tJent 
to visit him in Walla Walla I c me away with the strangest 

. impression. He was a person wh · had not aged in prison and 

yet he didn't look young. Hem de me think, it was so sad, 
he made me think of an appx.e th t's been Rept in refrigeration 

for many.: many months and it sti 1 is an apple and yet it isn't 
~ fresh ·apple off of a tree. And it was so sad. And that's 
the way that .l:;ugene Barnett s:;ruc me also. .h.nd it also struck 

me very sad that after Eugene Ba nett got out, and did we 
discuss the tragedy of his life hat his wife, Eugene Barnett's 
wife wanted to lEave him? cihe ha~ I forget whether he was 

paroled at the end of twelve or ourteen years but anyway his 

wife -
(side two of tape one ends - ett's wife had cancer) 
And he was allowed out on a comp ssionate Tieave from prison to 
be with her during her JD st days. but anyway he c0me to 

Portland~ 1his was some time af er ha: had been paroled and 

he had married and he had two sm 11 very charming ctildren with 
him. He came up to the timber w rker office where I was in 

charge of the Fortland office of the timber workers and I took 
this little family to lunch~ An e also looked the same as 

- • I 
if the years he'd spent in prison and yetp He didn t look 

young but he evidently had wished to pick up his life the way 
it was when he went out and that' why he married this young 
woman and had these two little ch"ldren because he couldn't 

give up the years during which pe ple are getting married 
and having children and he'd lost -

Edna .. He spent his honeymoon at our hou e, he ana./nis. bride. 
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Julia .. Is that right? And I remember he struck me as a very gentle 

man. I remember one of the thing we had w~ soup· and it 
was very hot and th,--e little boy, I think it was one boy and 

one girl, and he was very concern d that they shouldn't 

burn their mouths with a hot spoo ful of soup and he bent 
over and blww on their soup to cool it with a gesture, that's 
not suppose to be very good manne s, but with a gesture of 
such great gentleness. And then I remember also being µ?rhaps 
a little puzzled and I don't thin I was understanding men 

as I became later about these thi gs. He was having financial 
difficulties an~he thought that t e Free· Ray Becker 0ommittee 
should raise the money, I forget hat he wanted it for~ 

Edna .. It was to start u-p his foxfarm •. 

Julia ~o start up his foxf~rm. ~na he also had some books of very 

bad poetry, very bad poetry that he had nad to publish and 

Edna 

Julia 

he wanted us to sell these for him. And 1 couldn't understand 
why he thought that a committee that was set up for the specific 

purpose of getting Ray Becker out should, but he was so used 
to Elmer umith and the Centralia Defense vommittee solving 
all his problems. 

Yes but with so many years in jail when he didn't have to get 
out and huss le. 

~hat's right and I understood that in a vague way but yet not 
enough so that I was willing to o anything but buy them a 
lunch •. 

~dna ~ Well we had many of these incidents you know trials with him 
until Bill got very impatient and now you know we were younger 

then too and didn'~·realize what made him this way. 

Julia - I'm not in favor of anyone who can keep out of prison ever 
going there for any reason. I'm in favor of people running 
away and living in the underground to do anything to avoid 

going therE;.. There' 11 be enough people like n.ng]e Davis.. bo 
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~doa 

Julia 33 

the man that want to ATuska that escaped and went to Alaska 
/ · and vJesley hverest who shot it o t on the bank of;the Lewis 

River with his pursurers, they w re the lucky one~~ 

The 0 hehalis niver not the Lewis. 

ho the Chehalis your're right. 

bridge where they hung him? 

Oh yea._ 

id you ever go out to that 

A ~r t Julia :- rind that J.amned corn,~r 1.vhat Wc:lf:; name·? He cut ~~esley Everest s 

balls, as they ca 11 them, off in the cr,r, didn't chey sa;y tba t 

in the affidavit? uid you read "t? rtnd he had them in a 

bottle of alcbhol in his desk in the.cornorers office~ 

Livingston. Well you're going t have to give me a glass of 

water I got to take these pB:!lls •. (pape shut off and I show 

her the article on Centralia by lVcGJelland. She begins to 

tell how they got Ray Becker out of prison.) ~e thought we 

could get him out through publicityo We thought we could 

force those people to release him if enough publicity wa;s 

put on the case and we thought we were in a position to do 
it because whereas for many years after the demise of the 

I .. \·, .. ·~ .. i •- there hadn't been any group to really puch the steam 

and pressure and we regareed the ~CLU as a bunch of unrealistic 

pantywaisters- We now had the Woodworkers Union and it was 

a good tough union. ~nd~ then we egan to get some help from 

the I.L►W.D-. ~owe believed we ad an instrument to work 
with but we had to have something to hang the publicity on 

and so with Ray Becker's permission we requested: a eongression&l 

investigation of the whole thing. Now we never deluded our­

selves that we~re going to get o e but we thought by asking 

for one it wou]d give us- a handle for pub~icity. S'o we got 
quite a few lggislators intereste in this idea a"Ed we wanted 

a LaFollette:- type investigation.. Course we didn't think we 

were going to get it but it was j st something to ask for~ 
#ell in the end we decided we'd u ·ea new an5le. ~e thought 
q:. 
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we'd try to pry him out by scari g the wits out of some of 
those pmliticians up there that were still in political life 
that had been involved in the fra e up ► 0 o we collected some 
of the more incriminating copies of the more incriminating 
affidavits. You can easily see w ich they were. And we tried 
to get an audience between a dela ation from the committee 
and the governor~ But we finally we weren't able to get it 
with the governor but we got it with the luietanant governor 
who was, what was his name? He as a song and dance man to 

start with he was quite a character,. what was{his name?. 

•r om .. Murphy?. 

Julia .. No. irhere must be something about it in• the files isn't there? 

•rom :; It's hard to remember all the names .. 

Julia .. '.~ell anyway after a 11 these years I can't remember myself what 
was his name.. Anyway a cerfui. o members of the committee 
including Mr. Stevens and myself, and Mr. lt-ieber I believe and 
a couple other people went up to Olympia,, Dick 1-leyers was his 
name, the luietnant governor, wi h this stuff. And ~ick Meyers 
labor liked him and had connecti ns with him so we didn't 
have any trouble to get a □ auJie ce and how he ever got eJreted 
when the governor was the type o man he was I don't know, 

they were quite different.. But " e sat down with him and 
showed him all this. stuff. Sow got the poiint across that 
if we had to go through with thi co~rt action which Ray Becker 
wanted and we never told the lui tanatt governor we didn't 
think we were going to get the curt action but we talked like 
we were,, that •·s what we were ~oi g to get,- this was all going 
to be a ired in court. rhe newsp· pers will pick it up. Well now 
it wasn''t:. to terribly long after that that Hr .. Becker's sen­
tence was commuted. Now you kno how we got him out~ nut it 
made him very unhappy because he had hoped to get out on an 
unconditional pardon and SUB the state of ~ashington. But at 

least we got him out~ 
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:Edna :. How many years early? 

Julia .. ne'd then been twenty years .. 

Edna .. How many years early from his se tence?-

Julia . ·,~ell what did he get twenty-five to -.. 
Tom :. . Forty .. 

Julia - jforty years. Well if he got out in 1939 and this was in 19li9 
in jail, in prison •. 

:Edna ::. '"hy did he get so much more of a sentencei 

Julia ~ He didn't they all got the same ut they came out on parole 
and he refused to take a parole.. But you can see that really 
what pried him out was those arr·davits and although he didn't 

type those affidavits or notoriz d those affidavits or get 
those- affidavits they were aecz..ur d on the. gas is of the patient 

investigation and the effort tha he had made to note the case 

that was made by ~lmer Smith. S you can say that there were 

two .fbrces that united to get him out, the work of ~lmer 0 mith 

which really didn't end with his death and the fact that the 

members of the I. ~v .. vJ ... who hadn't turned into "spitoon philo­
·sophers" but went on to organi~e the woodworkers union the 

way in which they had used that nion as an effective means 

to collret these affidavits, toge the money that was necessary 
to· fund the ifarious efforts that that's what got him out. ea 

in the end the attorney that he r: d fallen out with has pJa yed 
an influential part in getting h m out too! All of us knew 
that and we all knew - I remefube when hr. Ganns wrote to me 

with great ernb3rrasmr:rnt to explia n two letters that he'd got 

a hold of in which Ray Becker ha been carrying on about some­
body, the committee or , and he ays, "Are you going ton. he 

seemed veryrurprised that I was illing to give some of this 

what he apparently thought was i criminating documents to the 

University on this loan deposit, but you know that's all part 
of the history of it. Now I can't t-hink of anything else. Can 
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you think of anything else you wa t to ask"? 

·rom ... No. (I shut off the tape.. Later we are talking about Elmer 

helping workers declare ban~ruptc) 

Edna . But he didn't make any money, he idn't do it for that. ~e .. 
did it because he thought why sho ldn' t these guys have a 

clean duck their bills and start ver again. And I think he 

was one of the first lawyers who ot the idea to do this. 

Julia :- Yes and during the lockout of the Woodworkers Union in ~atland 

Irvine Gedman told me that he wouJd tell us what the woodworkers 

sgould do. And he Eaid, come to t ink about_ it,. he said this 
method that was empmoyed by Elmer bmith. He said now you go 

out to that, what's the name oft at place, where you buy 

legal fnnms? well it's a bookst re where they sell lggal forms. 

Edna - You mean in Centralia? 

J·ulia .. No no here in Portlan~. .t1.e says for me to go up there and get 

some of these forms and he told e which ones to get an4he 

would show me how to fill out a auper' s bankruptcy petition. 

So here the woodworkers are lock d out for eight and a half 

months and we owed all ttese bil sand Irvine Godman told me 

explain to the woodworkers becau e he wasn't their attorney, 
tthey had other attorneys.. He sa · d explain to ·the woodworkers 

that if they owe any little peop like the corner grocery or 

the paper boy that they should p y that but not admit that 

Edna 

they had done it bec8use it woul invalidate the whole proceeding 

and then they can go bankrupt on all these people that haven't 

donated to the soup kitchen and he strike fund which we did. 
Hundreds and hundreds of us weet into bankruptcy. I filled 

out all those forms after he sho ed me how to do it. That 

was Elmer 0 mith. He helped tog t us through that lockout. 
You know we won that lockout, we And how many years 

was he dead by that time, that w sin '37 and '38? 

Elmer died in '32~ 
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Julia •. '32 yeah. 

Edna :. And Jim died the next year. ·.L.'he e was a prince of a guy .. 

Julia •. Did you like Elmer's wife'?. 

Edna :. Yes I .did.- Laura had a hard tim coping with the situation., 

Julia .. I know. Well there was one othe thing I didn't want to tell 

you but - (tape shut off) Among the little notes in.Elmer's 

file there was a note that stated that the aunt anafancle of 

one of the men that [)..ad, one of the Legionaires, has some 

very interesting information about the way in which their 

nephew had died. Now as I recal that's about all it said,. 

those aren't the exactv0rds. cio ow I forget which of the 

four legionaires it was but it wasn't \~arren Grimm. Let's 

see the others were Ben 

Macklefresh andwhat was the 

One of them was named 

onei It was so long ago_ 

Tom .. Cr/search through an article with the names in it) OM:ay here 

we go.. "~1ackelfresh, Grimm, Cassandra, Earl viatts.Y 

Julia :· .Earl ~✓atts? 

1rom :: (Reading) "\•Jas critically wounde several days" oh no he 

recovered •. 

Julia .. Oh no because I can't remember t he was one. 0 omeone elser.-

there were four ana/the names are on that blooming statue up_ 

there-~ 

Edna :· come the revolution that's the fist thing were're going to do 

Tom :. Hubbard! 

Edna .. Hubbard, yeah Hubbard. - were're going march into Centralia 

million strong and tear that thin, down. 

Julia Right I agree with that •. 

Edna .. And build a new monument 

Julia :. You'll find me marching right wit 

it too because I approve with t'ha • 

the Communists when you do 

In fact I think all the 
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workers wi 11 do it. But now it asn·• t Hubbard and it wasn't 

G~imm so it was one of -the other two. ~o I went to see this 

couple. Now they were quite eld rly at the time I went to see 

them and they had testified for he defense for the defense 

because they had been ~wn there atching the parade~ At the 

time of the trial in Montesano t ey testified for the defense. 

So they were quite willing tote 1 roe what ~lmer meant in this 

extremely cryptic note that heh But they were not 

willing to sign an cffidavi t beca se they he d s u.ffered so hid­

eously both from members of thei family and neighbors and the 

town in general because although their nephew hdd died in that 

they had testified for the de.fen e that they after all those 

years it was so sharp in fueir mi that they wouldn't make an 

affidavit. But l made an afficta it whicn you should have seen 

in the file at the time l turned it over to colfer that. 'l'ime 

I turned. that stuff over to the ni versi ty of ,riashington. 'l'hey 

say that when they went to the ftneral parlor to view their 

nephew's body, they asked the cor orer or his atteadant, · iEcmean 

the manager of the funeral parlo or his attendant where their 

nephew was shot. And he had not been shot, he~died as the 

result getting the back of his had knocked in with a club. 0 o 

do you see how he died. In the ush to break into the hall, 

the smashing of that hall since hose men were carrying clubs 

and other things, one of his own war camarades had by accident 

and inadvertantly samshed in the back or his head~ Now think 

bf that. He wasn't killed by th se that shot from within the 

hall to protect themselves. How if you turn that off!. (tape 

is turned off. Sh·e talks about he vommunists) ( Later on 

the way home in the car I turned the tape recorder on a~ain 

without her knowing it) Going b ck to.Centralia after all 

those years after thi~had happen d and talkio~ to some of 

those people. I talked to a you g man whose name I got off 

the lyoct list that was no young and had grown up a 

lot since he hac. hel~::'ed to ,Jeley ·1.;vPrest in Centralia 

an~ he had i fooily there. ~nd - was very sorry for him 
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because he was trying to explain o me, I forget if he signed 

an~fidavit or not, that he ~mitt d that he was in the car that 

took wesley Everest out bo the br dge. Or at least he was in 
the group of cars that went out, forget exactly which. lie 
was very young when this happened he got caught up in the mob 

hysteria and in the interium twen since h)d gotten 
interested in unions and I think e even belonged to one, may­

be even theillodworkers union I fo get! But if anyone had ever 

told me that I would ever have an sympathy for anyone that 
ever was involved in that I would 

know I had syQpathy for him and I 

could ever have bappened to me bu 
parents than he had with a differ 

't have believed it. You 

think even, kothing like that 
I had different kinds of 

nt,kind oiupbringing with 
all these wonderful people that w re always visi tmng out at our 
house., But I could see how it co 1d happen to him and he had 

changed, obviously he had changed And he was ~ite torn with 
what he thought he should do and don't know if I remember · 

finally talked him into signing a affidavit or if we didn't 
use it unless we had to or if he ·ust wouldn't go quite that 

far. But in going around after a 1 those years you can see 
the way that people 's lives have een effected by all this .. 

For instance I went to see that m n that was leading the parade 

now what was his name, 0 ormier I eliev~ •. But anyway I couldn't 
get an cffidavit out of him either but he was being eaten away 

by a strange disease and/he obviou ly thought that this was 
judgement of God was on him. Rnd it had eaten &1ay pne ear 

and it had eaten away one eye. took off the patch and 

showed it to me ana)nis days were umbered because it was g:>ing 
to eat aw~ his brain. 'J.'he docto s didn't know what it was .. 

o* So he told me a bout some of thing that happened to some the 

bthers that were closely involved, the smashing into the jail 
and lynching :,fesle y Everest and i was r eailly. He believed in 
that sort of thing which J. don't.. You just wondered., Several 

of them have been killed in accid nts. One tiad committed 
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sucide and a great many of them t e things that happened to 
them and then when the men began o come back on parole this 
man that had been the special pro ectter C.D ► Cunningham. 

I'm sure is one of the wickdest p ople of all times was quite 
sure that they were going to get im. I suppose when you 
assist in sending someone up for wenty five to forty years 

you never think of them ever gett ng out and being a danger 
to you and neither do you think a out thewiole sentiment of 

th~town changing like it had chan ed in that time. And so 
what he did when they began to co e out he bought this Jlrge 
and savage dog and never went any Jree without this dog·because 

he thought one of these men were oming out on parole that 
they'd get him. And he didn't re lize that in the first place 

the ones that I'd met wene quite, not the kind of people that 
would hurt a fly and in the secon plce after you have spent 
that many years in prison you jus obviously don't have what 
it takes to go around killing peo le as a matter of revenge. 

And then I can't remember now whe her it was John .Lamb , it 

was one}of the two older ones that got out on parole and w eBt 

back to Centralia or whether it w s that other one O ... c .. Bland, 

I think it was John Lamb)well sorn years after he was imprisoned 
some man movee into his wife's hose to help her with expenses 
and she had a child by him. Well ~hen he got out of prison he 
went back home and kbey kept the hild there. All these things 
and ways in which their lives had been changed by this exper­

ience, peop]e to people inside an outside of prison •. 
(I shut off tape) 




